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FCC (AASS II PERMISSIVE CHANGE LETTER
Date: 2017-01-04

Compliance Testing LIC
1724 S. Nevada Way
Mesa, AZ 85204

RE: FOC(lass II Permissive change for FCCID: KNYPRW5000AB
(Original Grant Date: 02/26/2016)

Dear Sir or Madam:

FreeWave Technologies, Inc is submitting an application for Class Il Permissive Change to
its transceiver module, WP201, (FCCID: KNYPRW5000AB). The commission on 2/26/2016
originally certified this product under FOCID: KNYPRW5000AB.

There are no hardware or electrical modifications made.

With this permissive change, FreeWave seeks to raise the antenna gain to its grant. The

changes filed under this application are:
e Dish Antenna, 33dBi

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this
application.

Sincerely,

Y X /4

Patrick Lazar

VP Engineering

5395 Pearl Parkway, Suite 100
Boulder, GO 80301

Tel: 303-3819298
plazar@freewave.com



